
From: Zawislak, Tim (UTC)  

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 12:16 PM 
To: Paul Walk; Edward Maldonado; Jim Ronyak 

Cc: Cameron-Rulkowski, Jennifer (UTC); Leipski, Tina (UTC); Woods, Fronda (UTC); Weinman, William 
(UTC) 

Subject: Colville Confederated Tribes Network LLC ( CCTN ) petition for registration and competitive 

classification in WA UTC Docket UT-120590 

 
Good afternoon Paul, Ed, and Jim, 
 
This is a follow-up from a telephone conversation that Bill Weinman and Tim Zawislak had with Paul Walk 
this morning. 
 
Bill asked me to send this e-mail confirming that the Docket Number for this petition is UT-120590. 
 
Also, to confirm that Paul has introduced Mr. Edward Maldonado as CCTN’s new representative (and that 
a letter with his contact information will be filed soon). 
 
Additionally, that all confidential information will be treated consistently with WAC 480-07-160. 
 
We look forward to working with Mr. Maldonado and the rest of the team in order to complete the 
processing of this application. 
 
   Tim Zawislak  
     Regulatory Analyst  
       Washington UTC 
         (360) 664-1294 
           www.utc.wa.gov 

 
 

http://apps.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=480-07-160
www.utc.wa.gov

